
From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: 4/9/2013 5:00:07 PM
To: Carol A. Brown (carol.brown@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: Fwd: April 26 date

FYI.

Brian K. Cherry
PG&E Company
VP, Regulatory Relations
77 Beale Street
San Francisco, CA. 94105
(415) 973-4977

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Ramaiya, Shilpa R" <SRRd@,pge.com>
Date: April 9, 2013, 4:56:09 PM PDT
To: "Bottorff, Thomas E" <TEB3@,pge.com>. "Cherry, Brian K" 
<BKC7@pge.com>
Cc: "Homer, Trina" <TNHc@pge.com>. "Doll, Laura" <LRDD@pge.com>
Subject: April 26 date

FYI - if you haven’t already heard, the infamous April 26 date may be extended
to May 10 per an all-party request (we do not oppose).

From: Wilson, Michelle (Law)
Sent: Tuesday, April 09, 2013 4:54 PM
To: Horner, Trina; Ramaiya, Shilpa R; Doll, Laura
Subject: FW: Request for extension of briefing schedule for Fines & Remedies 
Opening Brief

Here is the exchange on the extension. DRA said they had “polled the other 
intervenors” in making this request.
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Michelle

From: Malkin, Joseph M. fmailto:imalkin@orrick.com1
Sent: Tuesday, April 09, 2013 2:19 PM 
To: 'Bone, Traci'
Cc: Pauli, Karen P.
Subject: RE: Request for extension of briefing schedule for Fines & Remedies Opening 
Brief

Traci,

PG&E does not oppose the request. Please include the following statement of 
PG&E’s position in your email to the ALJs:

PG&E does not oppose the requested extension, but believes it is important for 
the Commission, the public and the company to bring these proceedings to a 
timely conclusion. If the extension to file the opening brief is granted, PG&E 
requests that it have until May 31st to file its responsive brief, which would 
otherwise be due the Tuesday after the Memorial Day holiday weekend.

Thank you,

Joe

From: Bone, Traci fmailto:traci.bone@cpuc.ca.Qovl 
Sent: Tuesday, April 09, 2013 12:16 PM 
To: Maikin, Joseph M.
Cc: Pauli, Karen P.
Subject: Request for extension of briefing schedule for Fines & Remedies Opening 
Brief
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Joe: DRA has polled the other intervenors and we all think it would be helpful 
to have a two week extension for the Fines & Remedies Opening Brief. It is 
now due Friday, April 26. We propose that it be due Friday, May 10.

I was going to e-mail the ALJ with a cc to the service list later today with the 
request. Can we represent that PG&E is in agreement with this request?

Traci Bone

Staff Attorney

California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Avenue

San Francisco, CA 94102

Phone: (415)703-2048

Email: tbo@cpuc.ca.gov

IRS Circular 230 disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements 
imposed by the IRS, we inform you that any tax advice contained in this 
communication, unless expressly stated otherwise, was not intended or 
written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding 
tax-related penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, 
marketing or recommending to another party any tax-related matter(s) 
addressed herein.

NOTICE TO RECIPIENT: THIS E-MAIL IS MEANT FOR ONLY 
THE INTENDED RECIPIENT OF THE TRANSMISSION, AND 
MAY BE A COMMUNICATION PRIVILEGED BY LAW. IF YOU 
RECEIVED THIS E- MAIL IN ERROR, ANY REVIEW, USE, 
DISSEMINATION, DISTRIBUTION, OR COPYING OF THIS 
E-MAIL IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED. PLEASE NOTIFY US 
IMMEDIATELY OF THE ERROR BY RETURN E-MAIL AND 
PLEASE DELETE THIS MESSAGE FROM YOUR SYSTEM.
THANK YOU IN ADVANCE FOR YOUR COOPERATION.
For more information about Orrick, please visit http://www.orrick.com/
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